From: Trials

To: Tarsha Howard

Cc: Trials; jitty.malik@katten.com; jtrainor@fenwick.com
Subject: RE: Question - IPR2019-00400

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:07:18 PM

Good morning,

In connection with any renewed motion to seal, Patent Owner may email substitute versions of Exhibits
1042, 1043, and/or Paper 33 to trials@uspto.gov. To avoid any confusion, please mark the first page of
the Paper or Exhibit(s) to indicate that it is a substitute version submitted in connection with the renewed
motion to seal.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov

(571)272-7822

From: Tarsha Howard <thoward@fenwick.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Kellogg, Andrew <Andrew.Kellogg@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: Question - IPR2019-00400

Hello:

In the Board’s Final Written Decision for IPR2019-00400, it denied the parties’ joint motion to
seal but is allowing UCB to renew its motion. In doing that, we need to re-submit exhibits.
However, those exhibits are technically Petitioner’s exhibits and papers. Can the PTAB
confirm that it would be appropriate for us to email those to the trials@uspto.gov email once
we file so the PTAB can replace/file them as apppropriate?

Thank you.

Tarsha Howard
Fenwick Legal Secretary 212-430-2706 thoward@fenwick.com
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